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Honorable Arthur Melghen

I know your explanation and defence le ample but It 
occurred to me thle Information la well for you to have anyway.
A lthough the Oompany Intend to enter up judgment next month 
they do not expect to be able to collect anything.

I would aek you to have your Secretary return the documents 
when you are through with them.

Hoping yon will have no difficulty, and I know you will 
not, In meeting the accusation brought against yon.

Believe me
Yours sincerely,

JWGW/3
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